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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:41 AM
To: 'Sharen '

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: address change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "D0OS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfactlon Survey

From; Sharon [mailto:sharon@parliamentcoach.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:37 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: address change

The new address is Parliament Coach Corporation Document #v43427, 4455 Ulmerton Rd Clearwater, FI
337862.

Thank you,
Sharon

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:36 AM
To: Sharon _

Subject: RE: address change

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number,

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the ievel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satlsfaction Survey

From: Sharon {mailto:sharon@parliamentcoach.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:26 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change
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